LRB-5490

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Jerry Petrowski (608) 266-2502 Drafter: jkreye
By: Secondary Drafters:
Date: 1/24/2020 Z/f“’“m May Contact:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Petrowski@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: joseph.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Revised uniform unclaimed property act

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted | Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 jkreye dwalker dwalker State
1/24/2020 1/24/2020 1/24/2020

FE Sent For: A j( m@m <END>



Kreye, Joseph

From: Schoenfeldt, Jeff

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 2:33 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Fwd: Unclaimed Property

Joe,

Can you please jacket a senate companion to AB 752/LRB 4503 for Senator Petrowski.
Thank you,

Jeff Schoenfeldt

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rostan, Jason" <Jason.Rostan@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: January 24, 2020 at 10:38:47 AM CST

To: "Schoenfeldt, Jeff" <Jeff.Schoenfeldt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Unclaimed Property

No problemo

AB 752, LRB 4503/1
Joe Kreye

Thanks

Jason

From: Schoenfeldt, Jeff <Jeff.Schoenfeldt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Rostan, Jason <Jason.Rostan@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Unclaimed Property

Absolutely. I'm traveling today but can get a request in. Can you do me a favor and please send me the
AB/LRB numbers and who the drafter was? Thanks!

OnJan 24, 2020, at 9:30 AM, Rostan, Jason <Jason.Rostan@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Hey Jeff,

Just checking to see if there was any chance you guys were going to introduce a Senate
Companion on the Unclaimed Property rewrite.

Thanks



Jason



Walker, Dan

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Petrowski@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review; LRB -5490/1
Attachments: 19-5490/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Joseph
T. Kreye, Legal Services Manager, at (608) 504-5857, at joseph.kreye@]legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East
Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately
jacket the proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request
to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by
contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a
fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version
before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.



